CLARIFICATIONS 
Construction of pavements in the street Rifata Burdževića in the municipality Rozaje 

Project Identification No. Europaid/131194/L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2011/275-699/03
	No.
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1.
	According to the Instructions to Tenderers (General Instructions - 1.2. Timetable) site visit is scheduled for June 14th 2012 at 08:00 a.m. However, according to the Works procurement notice, item 13. Information meeting and/or site visit, site visit is scheduled for June 14th 2012 at 09:00 a.m. Please clarify what is the precise time?
	The site visit was held on June 14th 2012 at 08.00, as specified in the Instructions to Tenderers.

	2.
	Please clarify whether it is necessary to submit Detailed breakdown of prices (Volume 4.3.5.) as follows: A) Breakdown of the basic prices for labour. B) Breakdown of basic supply prices for material and consumables, C) Breakdown of basic hourly prices for equipment, D) Breakdown of unit prices in the price schedule, E) Detailed breakdown of site costs, F) Detailed breakdown of the general costs together with our offer or later during the works execution, as stated in forms?
	Detailed breakdown of prices required in Volume 4.3.5 shall be provided during the works execution in accordance to article 18.2 of the Special Conditions included in Volume 2.

	3.
	With reference to Corrigendum No.3 "The tenderer must indicate whether such equipment is owned, hired or used by subcontractor. Manufacturer's documents or declaration signed by licenced engineer fully describing the equipment must be submitted with the tender (Form 4.6.2.)" please provide us with clarification what does the "licenced engineer" exactly mean?
	The “licenced engineer” is a competent person that has the legal right according to the legislation of the country where the tenderer is registered to perform professional activities in the relevant field.

	4.
	Can we get the unofficial translation of bill of quantities and tender documents Invitation TENDER REF.: Europaid/131194/L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2011/275-699/03 (Construction of pavements in the street Rifata Burdževića in the municipality Rozaje)
	The unofficial translations of Volumes 3, 4 and 5 of the tender dossier is published together with this set of clarifications.  


